Exploration Department
Fax (306) 343-4632

March 13, 2006

Nunavut Water Board

Box 119

Gjoa Haven NU X0B 1J0

Dear Sir or Madam:

Re: Sissons / Kiggavik Projects — Water Licence no. NWB2S81S0406

As per the request (copy attached) from Mr. Richard Dwyer, Licensing Trainee, please find
enclosed the following forms completed by our District Geologist, Mr. Ken Wheatley:

+ Spill Contingency Plan

+ Abandonment & Restoration Plan

¢+ NWB Annual Report
We trust you will find everything in order. Please contact us again should you require any
further information.

Sincerely,
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Cathy Padfie ¢ Munavut Water
Land Administrator § Hoard
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From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2005 12:39 PM

To: Wheatley, Ken

Subject: Spill Plan & Abandonment & Restoration Plan for NWB2SIS

Good morning Mr. Wheatley;

According to the conditions of the ficense NWB2SIS, approved a Spilt Plan was {o be submitted
30 days on issuance of the license, also an Abandonment & Restoration Plan was to be
submitted six months on issuance of the license.

Please regard this as a reminder to submit your Spill Plan and Abandonment & Restoration Plan
for your license.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 20
Fax (867)360-6369



NWB2(insert)

NWE Annual Report Year being reported: %__5?_!?#1 ""
License No: | (OW@ 2 S\S0ouoE [lssued Date: | Sowy 15 zoow9
Expiry Date: | Sucy 8, 100¢
Project Name: L LAGGAUNL ~siss5epg [

Licensee: ! COGEMB Al esoore e < ing. E

Mailing Address: T.0. Pox AZO0U, BI7-4S 4 Stree + Llest
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Name of Company filing Annual Report (if different from Name of Licensee please ciarify
refationship between the two entities, if applicable):

General Background Information on the Project (*optional}:
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Licence Requirements: the licensee must provide the following information in accodance
with
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Water Source(s): ot e DSED
Water Quantity: a2 o ed £ [Quantity Allowable Domestic (cu.m)
} Actual Quantity Used Domestic (cu.m)
{ Quantity Allowable Drilling (cu.m)
WS Total Quantity Used Drilling (cu.m)

Waste Management and/or Disposal

{1 soiid Waste Disposal

[] Sewage

[_1 Dritl Waste

E Greywater

[t Hazardous

[ other: l
Additional Details:
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NWB2(insert)

Spill No.: {as reported to the Spill Hot-line)
Date of Spill:
Date of Notification to an Inspector: | ]

Additional Details: (impacts to water, mitigation measures, short/long term monitoring, etc)
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Additional Details:
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Additional Details (i.e., work completed and future works proposed
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The GPS Co-ordinates {in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of
each location where sources of water are utilized;
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Additional Details:
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The GPS Co-ordinates {in degrees, minutes and seconds of latitude and longitude) of
each location where wastes associated with the licence are deposited,
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Additional Details:
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NWB2(insert)

Results of any additional sampling and/or analysis that was requested by an Inspector

Select | _ | v

Additional Details: (date of request, analysis of results, data aftached, etc)
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Additionai Detalls: (Dates of Report, Follow-up by the Licensee)
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Date Submitted: matcy 1. 2006 |
Submitted/Prepared by: KEp) wdWieaTLEY
Contact information: Tel: | 204 -4y, 4 BSZ7

Fax: Log - I3 - Wi £32
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